



PROFILE



EVA HILSEE

Hello! I'm Eva, an experienced Stage Manager and general theatre enthusiast with a passion for creating exciting audience events. Major experience lies in organizing and leading production and performance teams to bring about a fantastic experience for both participants and observers - all on a strict time schedule. I give and take direction with a positive attitude and a warm smile. Academically I am a high achiever and have maintained a 4.14 GPA including classes in AP Physics, AP Calculus and AP English.



CONTACT ME



530.680.3830



eva.hills.soren@gmail.com
eva.hilsee.com



1732 Elm St.
Chico, CA 95928



EXPERIENCE

TECH BOOTH
OPERATOR

BLUE ROOM THEATRE - 2018-19

Ran light board and sound board for multiple performances.

LIGHTING
DESIGNER

BLUE ROOM THEATRE - 2018-19

Designed lights for Mainstage and late-night shows.

WRITER/
DIRECTOR

HOOKER OAK SCHOOL - 2019

Adapted and directed Shakespeare's 12th Night for 5th grade class at Hooker Oak School.

CAMP
COUNSELOR

BLUE ROOM THEATRE - 2018-19

Assisted Camp Director for 5-week summer theatre camp. Lead warm exercises and theatre games.

ACTOR

VARIOUS THEATRES - 2015-19

Played leading and supporting roles for Theatre On The Ridge, Blue Room Theatre, Inspire High School.



EDUCATION

2016 - 2020

INSPIRE HIGH SCHOOL

Graduation June 2020



ACHEIVEMENTS

4.14 Grade Point Average
Vice President, Gay/Straight Alliance, Inspire High School.
Vice President, Theatre Production Team
Performed at Fringe Festival in Edinburgh, Scotland
Designed Hair and Makeup for numerous theatrical productions
Stage Managed for Blue Room Young Company and Mainstage shows